From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: 3645 San Pablo Ave., Emeryville Case transfer to LOP
Date: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 8:03:33 AM

| have the file. Will get it back to you ASAP.

Robert Weston

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist

ICC 5238670-Ul

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
510567-6781

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged information and/or confidential information only for the
use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify the
sender by e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2011 4:16 PM

To: Weston, Robert, Env. Health

Subject: FW: 3645 San Pablo Ave., Emeryville Case transfer to LOP

Hi Rob,

Did I give this case file back to you, awhile ago now, because the reporting by the UST removal
contractor was lacking & you were going to follow up with him? Or was that a different site?

Thanks, Donna

From: Weston, Robert, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 1:19 PM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; Garcia-La Grille, Roseanna, Env. Health
Subject: 3645 San Pablo Ave., Emeryville Case transfer to LOP

Please find a copy of the transfer form for this tank closure. The hard copy is in Donna’s mailbox.
The new pizza parlor is just about ready to open over the top of the contamination.

Robert Weston

Sr. Hazardous Materials Specialist

ICC 5238670-Ul

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
510567-6781

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged information and/or confidential information only for the
use by the intended recipients. Any usage, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended recipient is strictly
prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please notify the
sender by e-mail or by telephone and delete the transmission.
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